From: Chambers - Clancy DP <Chambers.Clancy.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2021 2:40 PM

To: paul@ttfkickboxing.com; Hannah Miflin <Hannah.Miflin@unitedworkers.org.au>
Subject: AM2021/62 - Application by Total Toning Fitness T/A TTF - Amended Directions

Good afternoon,
| refer to the conference held this morning and confirm the amended Directions:
1. Any submissions, witness statements and any other documentary material upon which Total

Toning Fitness T/A TFF intends to rely upon is to be sent to
Chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au by 4:00pm (ADST) tomorrow, 13 October 2021.

2. Any submissions in reply to material filed by another party is to be sent
to Chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au by 4:00pm (AEDT) on Thursday, 21 October 2021.

3. The application is listed for hearing at 10:00am (ADST) on Monday, 25 October 2021 and
Tuesday, 26 October 2021. All witnesses are required to be available to give evidence at
these times.

Kind regards,

Elizabeth Stewart
Associate to Deputy President Clancy

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4527

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.
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